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23 January, 2007 WO231-01 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Fingal Landfill, Nevitt at Lusk, County 
Dublin, 

Dear Mr. Howell 

I am to refer to the Agency's notice of 8 September 2006, requesting your consent to 
the proposed discharge from the above facility reference number WO23 1-0 1. 

It is noted that you have not responded to this notice issued under Section 52 of the 
Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005, 

Your immediate attention to this matter is required. 

Yours sincerely, 

&?LLut; VLL& 
Ian Marane 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


